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Monks Eleigh

S BABERGH HUNDRED.. .

- "Babergh Hundred, in the south-western part of Suffoll, and Liberly of "

- 8t Edmund,is a fertile and picturesque district, having many large and well-—
built.villages, and seversl silk and hair-sealing manifactories: It extends:
‘16 miles in length, from north to south, and averages sbout eight miles in
breadth, - The navigable river Stoury in o winding course of more than 20
miles, bounds it on the west ond south, and separates it from Essex: and -
its other boundaries -are Risbridge and Thingoe Fundreds, on the north-"
west ;.. Thedwestry Hundred, on the north; and Cosford and Samford
Hundreds, on the east; It is watered by many rivulets, flowing southward .-
10 the Stour, and-is in the Diocess.of Ely, -and in the Ayehdeaconry and
;Dc_amzry of Sudbury, and in  the Western Division’of Suffolk. Its encient

. Markets of Nayland and Lavenham are -obsolete ;- butit has fairs at those -
Dlaces and at eight other villages; and the market. town  and borough: of -
Sudbury” lies within its limits, though & separate jurisdiction. It com-
Drises 32 parishes, of which the followibg is an enumeration, together with
Sudbury, shewing their territorial extent and their population in 1864, Mr.

Samuel Ruffell, of Shimpling, is the High Constable.
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and the other’s are in Sunsury Union,

‘.. Bomford parish inclu‘des‘ also Hadleigh hamlet. .~ - S
- § Bures Si, Mary is partly in Hssex and contains altogether 4181 acres and
1808 'souls. . .o s SR B any

% The ten parishes marked thus * ave in- Cosrorp UnroN ‘(see page 619,}

@ Counry Counr Drsu;nr'c:ns.-..—Box'fo'rd, _Breﬂt-Eleigh,'j'Ed\i'ardston"e.’

. ‘Groton, Milden, Monks-Eleigh, and- Polstend are in Hadleigh County Court Dig-
Jrict; and all the other 25 parishes are in Sudbury Oo_mz_iy Court District, -

RS



. MONKS ELEIGH is o pleas
‘Tver Brett, nearly six miles N.
ton. Tt parish is a peculisr

taing 722 souls,

and 2009 acres of fertile land.

ant and well

ell-built village, in the vale of the
W. of Hadleigh, and 2 miles S.W. of Bildes- -

of the Archbishop of Canterbury, and con- -
On the river are two corn

mills, and in the village is a good inn and several well-stocked shops. The.

‘Ianor was given,

with Hadleigh, to the Monks of Canterbury by Brithnoth,

Earl of Essex, who was killed by the Danes in 991. - After the dissolution,

1t was given to the Dean and Cha
longs; but the soil belongs to th
-Hicks, and o few other families.
_08ndsome ‘structure, with o tower and six bells,

Toughly. repaired in 1838, and most of the sittings are free.
velued in K.B. at £18. 18s.

‘glebe, & good residence,

e Baker, Brown, Str
The Church (St P

pter of Canterbumry, to whom it still be-
utt, Making, Wright,
eter,) is o large and
THe interior was tho-

- The rectory,

11%d., and in 1835 at £422, has 16 acres of
and a yearly rent-charge of £570, awarded in 1837,

The Archhishop of Canterbury is patron, and the Rev, A, C. J. Wallace ‘is

the incumbent, ' The

}.

MONKS ELEIGH PARISH.

Church Land, 1a. 2R, 82p., anciently appropristed to

765.

the répairssof the pavish clock, is let for about £6 a year, which is carried’
to the churchwarden’s account.. The sums of £10, given by Francis Caus
lon, and £20, given by the Bev. Wm. Baker, were 1aid out in the purchase
of wwo cottages and 2% acres of land, called the Butt field. The land is let

for £4. 10s, a yesr, which is distributed in bread.

The two cottages now.

form three tenements, and their rents are applied towards the support of
the National School, built in 1834. Post from Hadleigh, via Bildeston.

Alldis Miss Ellen, boarding school
- Branford Daniel, blacksmith

‘Gardy Wm, tailor |
QClarke Wm, corn miller

Death George, beerhouse
Mord James, pavish clerk, &e¢ _
Gage Wi, butcher and cattle dealer
Gtarnham Henry, maltster, spirit mert,

" and viet. Red Lion

«Grimsey George, police officer

Harris John, painter

Harris Joseph, corn miller

Hawkins Robert, ironmonger & joiner

XKingsbury Mr Thomas
May Henry and Mrs., Na

. nary surgeon

tional School
Parr Wm. wheelwright and beerhouse
Phillips Wm. blacksmith

and veteri-

Wallace Rev Arthur Capel Job, reotor,
and chaplain of Cosford Union,

Rectory

Raymond Rev Oliver, curate

© FARMERS,
Balker Wm.
Blomfield John
Deanes George
Darrant John

Gage Robert

Gage Wm., High-
lands

Hazell George

King John, L'ye

Making Jph., Hall

Ranson John

| Wright Robert,

Foysier's Hall

| GROCERS & DEPRS,

Alldis Henry,
Post Office
Brook Bdward
King John
Partridge Wm,
SHOEMAKERS, .
Bowers Robert -
Ruffell Wm., -

Tricker Zach., .



